Role Playing Consequences

By

Jack Pickman

If you asked I’d have said that I was extremely happy.  I was 32, had a great home building company, a great wife and two great girls; Alex who was 12 and Megan who was 10.  Life was merrily rolling on with the girl’s school activities and my wife had her job at Sears in the accounting office.  I saw no problems, none whatsoever.

Elizabeth or Liz was just turning 30 years old in May, the mother of two healthy vibrant young girls who still had her award winning high school and college cheerleader body.  She was tall, five foot six inches and had worked hard with her aerobics and plaintive exercises to keep it.  I was so impressed with her and her head turning measurements of 34B-23-34 not to even mention her long sensuous legs and a tight little butt.  

In the beginning of May, Liz was at the kitchen after supper and writing a list as I walked through to go to the living room.  Later she came in and sat beside me and showed me the paper.  It was a schedule… a summer schedule for Alex and Megan.  Liz told me that she had enrolled both girls for the month of June with the Outward-Bound camp in New Hampshire and then they would be going to Colorado for three weeks to visit my Dad who was a widower from there and then to Liz’s parents in Florida after that for three weeks plus or minus a couple days… In essence the girls would be gone two and a half months… from the first of June to the middle of August.

I didn’t see any reason to object, it was the girls time off and with my business flourishing I needed to be home.  

I had worked construction since high school, hadn’t gone to college but it didn’t seem to matter.  Liz and I got married when she finished college in 1994, 9 years ago.   So, the girls were happy and excited about their summer and that gave Liz and I a mini vacation from the girls and their activities… good for everyone I thought.

The usual routine was for Liz to go to happy hour on Friday after work, she went with 4-5 other women from her office.  They ranged in age from early twenties to late thirties I thought for I had met them all at one time or another.

During the rest of the month of May Liz was not overly talkative… and I got some glances… but not comments.  Just as the girls were leaving Liz had come into the living room one night and said “Don’t get mad Tony… listen to me OK?”

That got my antennas up.  Liz started again with Maryann mentioned the last time we were out about her and her husband’s role playing… playing roles to excite each other.  They’ve been married about the same amount of time as we have” she stopped and glanced at me and added “and their sex life as become slightly boring Maryann has told me!  The other girls also commented on the same thing to a lesser or greater degree depending on whether or not they’re married and how long they’ve been married”.

I was slightly amazed at the conversation… never wives and single girls would be talking about sex and their sex lives.  I commented “What does this have to do with us, Liz?”

Liz shocked me next when she answered “Tony, you know that our love making has become ho-hum, it’s not your fault nor mine it’s just happened… and I want to get the spark back… role playing might be fun and a way to juice up our sex life!” 

I stared at her yet was at the same time slightly embarrassed.

Liz kept going as she said “I’ve thought about it since Maryann mentioned it, I’ll admit I’ve had fantasies and I’m sure you have too… it’s perfectly normal.  So why not add them to our sex play… I bet it will make it much livelier!  Hearing her I had thought that I really didn't know how I to react, Liz seemed excited about it and I thought I needed to be more flexible, if not I was the bore in our marriage… and I had no idea where that would lead to.

Liz kept up the role playing whenever we got the chance to get together… and it was exciting… and disturbing at the same time… but I kept that to myself because Liz was very into it.

Liz’s role playing included her playing; a hooker, a stripper, a slave and a submissive.  We role played in the house and bedroom… then after the girls had left the end of May Liz wanted to take it outside… into a public setting!

I was still not completely on board… Oh, it had been fun and very arousing but it had been private and protected and secure.  But Liz kept pushing.

June 4th was a Friday and in the morning Liz had said “the gang are going to the Top Hat in the Omni Parker House Hotel in Boston for drinks, just a change for us, why don’t you come later, around ten o’clock and we’ll play, you’ll be picking me up, OK?” she had said with a huge smile.

I had been unsure about the whole scenario but didn’t want to upset her and had said “Sure!  I’ll be there at ten!” but I still continued to contemplate what she had in mind… 

That day I had more time on my hands; no supper to get home to, I’d get ready later and eat there.  But murphy’s Law raised its ugly head and the job I was working on became more involved and I couldn’t’ break away until late.  I tried calling Liz’s cell at 6pm but it went to her voice mail.  I left a message that I’d be there at ten or later. 

The inside of the Top Hat was not what I had excepted it was darker and crowded.  I spent about ten minutes looking for Liz and then tried her cell.  Her cell went to voice mail again… and that in my already apprehensive state made me more nervous.  I didn’t know if Liz was playing with me… making me try to find her or not.  I roared around the crowded bar and looked just about everywhere with no luck… the game was wearing thin on me… where the Hell was she?

I had spent two hours in the bar, had a couple of stiff drinks and yet no Liz!  I had called her cell several times and still no answer.  I was pissed to say the least; I had had a bitch of a day and then come into Boston, I still hadn’t eaten… and my wife was a no show!
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I was just about to leave at 1am disgusted and irritated when I saw her!  But she wasn’t alone!  Liz saw me and then came over but by herself as the guy stood on the other side of the bar.  Liz had a deep flush on her as she said “Tony Honey, where have you been?”
I growled “Me!  Where have you been?  I’ve been here since ten and its now 1:30am… that’s 3 and a half hours, Liz!”

She glanced over at the distingished grey haired guy and replied 
I’ve been here… all night!  Walter was kind enough to keep me company… I’m slightly pissed that you chose not to find me!”
That did it as I said “Is your car here or at Sears in Peabody?”

Liz replied “Its here…”

I then growled “I’ll see you at home…” and left.  But as I was just going out the enterence of the bar I looked back and saw my wife talking to the grey haired guy again.

Liz arrived home 30 or 40 minutes behind me and at home things got very frosty and Liz’s and my conversation were very curtailed to needed questions and answeres.  The home situation stayed that way for several weeks except for one change… I was done with public role playing… but then it didn’t seem to matter for I hadn’t had the opportunity to make love or have sex with my wife since that before June 4th .  It seemed like I was being punished!

June was nearly over and it had been a very busy month for me with a new four floor 24 unit condominium over looking the Beverly harbor.  My hours had been spuratic and sometimes long.  Liz and I had been touching base but not seeing much of each other.  At night I’d get in and crash in my recliner or fall into bed.  Liz was sometimes home then I got there and other times not.  

I arrived for the Fourth of July weekend and found Liz not home on Friday July 2nd .  It was 5pm and I knew that this weekend her girls had no afterwork get together because of the holiday weekend.  I waited until 6pm and then started calling her cell.  But got a ‘out of service’ message.  I waited and then called later at about 11pm without success… 

I was beat and fell asleep in my recliner sometime after that.

Saturday was Fourth of July eve… but I still didn’t hear from my wife.  And I was getting nervous that something had happened to her.  I called my Mom and they had not heard from Liz, the same was true with my mother-in-law Harriett…

Early Sunday morning Liz arrived as I was having a late breakfast.  She looked exhusted.  I growled as I was making my breakfast “Where have you been?  What the Hell is going on Liz?”

But didn’t get a reply just a look as she went upstairs.  I was bound and determand to get to what was going on… I didn’t like the feeling of being left out in the cold… 

Liz came back down in the afternoon and poured herself a double buorbon… something I had never seen her drink.  I growled “Where have you been?  Where were you Friday and Saturday?”
Liz stared at me and then walked to her purse and took out a DVD and laid it on the lamp table next to my recliner as she said “You are supposed to look at this!  That is all I’m supposed to say.”

“What???”  I yelled as Liz moved to the furthest chair and sat down.

The plasma living room screen lite up with the guy I saw at the Hot Hat of June 4th, and he started “Tony… we need to meet.  I’m Walter and I own your wife!  She mine, has been for the month of June.”

I looked at Liz and she just stared at the screen not looking at me. 

Walter went on “I own your wife and there is nothing that she won’t do for me… you’ll see that in the following video… trust me she is mine, body and soul.  Now I’m not suggesting that I’m going to take her away from you… no I’m suggesting sharing her but you will not be enjoying her sexually unless I command her to give you a mercy fuck!”

He stopped and I looked at my wife of 9 years and she didn’t say anything.

It was all sinking in, the last month, and before that… Liz’s fanitises…

Walter started again “Tony, think long and hard you have so much to lose; in a divorce you’d be giving Liz 50% of all your assets… 50% of your construction company.  But you don’t need to.  My suggestion is to keep the present marriage contract…, however you and my Pet would be living in an open relationship… and there would be no hostility between you two.  You would just live two separate lives.”
I growled “You’re fucking out of your mind!”

Walter replied “Do you want the other option…?”

I growled “Of all the ordasity and arrogrance, you think that you can get away with this?”

Walter chuckled and replied “I have and will in the future… Liz is not unhappy with me… the reverse, she very pleased.  Think long and hard Tonny Baby your company hangs on your decision.  I suggest you watch the rest of this DVD.”

The DVD changed to a picture show. 
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It was a picture show of the worst kind.  A nightmare… for me at least as Liz didn’t seem to mind the pictures of herself or my shock and surprise and humilation.  The pictures kept coming as I sank into mt new world of devastation and misery.     

I shead tears and curled my fists at my wife’s seemingly careless disregard of me, her childern and our marriage!  My mind filled with an reoccuring cry “Why!!!!... WHY!!!!... WHY!!!!” as I looked at my wife who was just sitting across from me, sitting there as if nothing had changed or was happening.

Walter’s voice can on as the appalling and malicious pictures continued; Tony Baby, she was so easy to seduce then train, she loved it.  She got off on the BDSM, on the submission and forced sex.  You can see it in the pictures!  Oh, there was some training involved but she took to it like a duck to water.
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I growled in outrage “You fucking Bastard!  I kill you!” as I watched my wife of 9 years giving herself to this guy.  My wife’s rejection and disrespect turned to a deep hatred as it seemed Walter had antisipated my reaction and his voice came over the monitor “Really Tony, there doesn’t need to be any bitterness or animosity she needed someone stronger you!  You were too soft with her… and not forceful enough!  Look at the pictures!” 
I stared at my wife who was sitting comfortable in her chair and removed the DVD from the player and then got up and growled “I’m beginning to understand… you planned this from the beginning… the role playing at home was just a ploy… You had every intention of walking away from your marriage vows… disrespecting and ridiculing me and not thinking about your two girls… What A SLUT!”
I went up to ‘our’ bedroom and moved my clothes and personal things to a bedroom at the far end of the second floor.  There was plenty of room in the house or estate.  It had been my parents house before they willed it to me and moved to Colorado… 
[image: image10.jpg]



I settled in the last bedroom and then left the house.  Not saying anything more to my ‘wife’. 

There was no more to say.  She had hooked up and been cheating on me for a month, at least… 

That was proven by what that arrogant prick Walter had said!

I left the house in Marblehead Neck and went to my warehouse office in Salem, there I had a scotch and thought!  I wanted more information!  Pure and simple… I wanted to know who Walter was… what was his last name what was his background.  If possible I wanted to get to him as he had got to me through Liz.  
Liz and I were finished!  I had too much pain and resenment towards her now… I’d protect the girls if possible but at the moment I was so confused and bewildered.  I needed answers!

Monday was usually a holiday from work because the holiday fell on the weekend.  I did some research and found Maryann’s name and phone number and address in the phone directory that we kept under the phone in the kitchen.  

I was free to do whatever I choose, with the rules laid down by Walter, I had no commentments.  I took a chance and headed for Peabody and Maryann’s home address.  I found her home in west Peabody and parked and used my cell to call the house.  

It was picked up and a woman’s voice said “Hello!” 
I felt I was intruding on her holiday but I couldn’t help myself and replied “Maryann, Tony Amari calling, I appolique for interrupting your weekend but I need about five minutes with you if that possible?”

There was a pause and then “OK, can you come here?”

I said “Yes, I’m actually outside your house right now!”

“Come up to the back yard gate and come in…” she replied.

As I walked onto the patio Maryann came out with a small 2 year old in her arms and put her in her playpen as she stared at me and then said “Tony, you look terrible… I’m confused!  Sit… Sit down please… can I get you a drink?”

I nodded sitting and Maryann came back out with two ice teas.  And then sat down and I asked the question that was the most pressing thing at that moment “Do you remember Liz talking about a Walter?”
Maryann looked at me and then answered “Yes, she talked about a Walter Armand, after the first weekend of June then she dropped out of our little Friday night get togethers… it was strange… Why?”

“Maryann please, I’d rather not say at this time… and please keep this conversation private if you would… I will tell you that Liz and I are not together anymore… I can’t go past that.  Thank you for your time and the ice tea… I’ll say good bye now…” and I left her with her mouth hanging open. 
The business directory showed a Walter Armand as the propritor of Elete Antiques on Bolston Street in Boston… further research showed the antique shop was owned by Ellenor Mirren and her address as 6 Summer road Nahant.  Beating the odds with Maryann I gave the phone number for Mrs Synclair a call on Monday afternoon.

I was surprised as a woman’s voice answered “Hello, Mirren residence.”

I took a breath and crossed my fingers and said “Mrs. Mirren, you don’t know me and I’m intruding on you but I believe tha if your husband calls himself Walter Armand then we have a delicate situation going on that we need to talk about.”

I rush it out and then heard “You said your name is Tony Amari… didn’t you?”

“Yes!” I replied and got a “Tomorrow at noon at the Tides Resturant just at the end of the causeway… can you make it?”

I answered “I’ll be wearing a flowery Hawaiian shirt and tan shorts” she answered “See you there, Bye”

The Tuesday after the Fourth I never saw my wife in the morning… didn’t know if she was in the house or not… didn’t really care either.  Got to the building site in Beverly and worked out a couple problems during the morning.  As usual the company was running on all cylinders and things were progressing very well with the new condo… that let me loose to work on other things.
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At ten to twelve I was in the Tides parking lot and heading for the resturant.  
Ellenor Mirren was already there and waiting for me in a back corner booth.  She waved and called “Tony over here” and I thought so much for keeping our meeting private!  She looked at me as I walked up to the table and reached out with her hand and I shook it gently. 
She took over after that and said “My… My!  What a hunk… I can’t understand some women.  You’re financially set, have your own thriving construction company and are worth several million… so my PI says!”

I smirked and replied “What does he say about you?” as the waitress came and Ellenor laughed and said “Two special martinis Judy and bring the lunch menu…”

The waitress looked at me and replied “Yes, Mrs. Mirren” and she left… as Ellenor looked at me and said “Some call me Ellenor others call me Bitch but to my back… You have your choice!”

I love this older woman, she was about my mothers and father age but I love her fiestness!  We sat and ordered sandwiches and chit chatted about my work and this and that… until we were through and she said “Tony, follow me home… our conversation needs to be more private… don’t you agree?”
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Ellenor Mirren’s house was large but not that large and as we walked in and she was turning off the alarm she said “I downsized after my husband Jeffery died.  Then soon afterwards I made a very stupid mistake in judgement… but we’ll get to that”.

It was a nice day with a nice breeze and she picked up a bottle of Dewar’s and two glasses and headed for the front porch.  As we got seated she said “I heard that you got a video disk… actually it was delievered by your sweet loving wife!”

I smirked and replied “Is there anything that you don’t know?”

She laughed and clinked her glass to mine and answered “I’m in a very differcult position sort of similar to the one given to you by my dear loving husband.  You see I own this house and the antique shop and the wharf warehouse where that bastard holds his get togethers.  Plus I’d loose a small fortune in stock if I divorce him… he told me so… and I investigated it and he’s right… so I’m screwed like you!”

I nodded and replied “But I’m not sacrficing myself Liz hasn’t thought her position through nor has Walter either… my house and the company are in a trust… It was that way before we got married… I haven’t talked with a laywer yet but I think that their safe…”

Ellonor replied “They seem to be happy with their plan… Walter is I know and he’s had your wife now for a good month… I think if she was having second thoughts she have had them already!”

I added “We’re done… that is a given!  The girls are going to be a problem… they’re pre-teen and teen and have my temperment.”

Ellenor looked at me and said “So you know, there might be an opening in the dark skies… but you don’t need to know any more.  I’ve been dealing with Walter for a few years now and I’ve got a lot on him!  Some of it would put him and his cronies in jail for a long long time.  My suggestion is to wait it out.  You have already decided that your marriage is over and I can understand that!  So a day or a week or a month longer will not hurt anymore than the initial discovery.”

I thought about what she said and I was true… my only reservation was the girls coming home in the middle of August and said out loud “I just have until August 14th when the girls come home!” 
Ellenor looked out over the water and answered “That’s roughtly 6 weeks… that should be prenty of time… just play it cool… stay put at your house… avoid your wife as much as you can… give her as much rope as she wants… it will hang her in the end…”

I nodded and replied “I can do that… I feel that you have an agenda!” 

Ellenor laughed and replied with a twinkle in her eye “Yes, I do!”

As I was getting ready to leave she looked at me and said “I have a favor to ask you, Tony… it would dovetail into your and my plans… I’m thinking that sometime around the arrival of the girls that you will be needing a housekeeper!”
I looked back at her smiling face and she added “Some role playing that you may like… and it would help the girls if what I’m planning actually falls into place!”

I asked “Who?”

She answered “My Stepdaughter… she’s in the Brazilan Consulate Service in San Palo, Brazil.  But I want her home, Brazil is too dangerous for a single woman and she’s always complaining about being harrased and sexuall molested, either on the job or on the street… I want her safe!” 

I smirked and said “And you want her at my house… where a horny old goat will be climbing the walls with frustration by that time! She’s 32 years old and single,  been that way for about ten years.  Was married but got divorced… her choice, he cheated on her… the old Latin double standard, the husband is allowed to fool around but not the wife!  She’s been brought up Catholic but I think she not a regular Church goer.… She’d be good for the girls and maybe take a little starch out of your pencil!”  
I looked at her grinning face and hissed “Match Maker!  I could be still married to my whore!”

“Maybe… we’ll see… but your girls are going to need a woman’s advice and help… think about it there’s time… oh, what’s your personal email address?”

Oh I smelled a trap and asked “Why?”

Ellenor was gently pushing me out the door as she said “I just need it… wouldn’t hurt for you and Esperanza to email and get familiar with each other… you may have to play the tough and dominaring hunk, she can be shy but she has a peppery nature sometimes… so what’s your email address?

I was just completely amazed by this woman and her pushy fiesty attitude only endeared her to me more so………. I yelled as I was getting into my truck tamari@gmail.com.     

On Friday the 9th of July I was essently living alone.  The week after following the Fourth I never saw Liz… didn’t know whether that was intential on her part or whether it was Walter’s plan.  I worked and dove into my work… it kept me centered and kept me from wondering what Liz was doing.

That Friday night I was on my laptop writing specs on another big job when my email promped me with ‘You Have Mail’.  I was far enough on the job specs so I opened the email… and it was from egomez@gmail.com. 

It read: 

So… who do you think you are!  What did you do to convince that old bat that I was housekeeper material!  You have a lot of nerve!  I don’t even know you or anything about you… you are probable just like the us of the male perverts I’m dealing with.  So Mr. Amari what’s your excuse?  My stepmother says you’re a hunk and a very nice person dealing with a whore for a wife and you have two lovely girls… she too much… her and her private investigator boyfriend!  Well I’m waiting!

Esperanza or Espe if you like…
I immediately saw the fire and the peppery temperment and I liked it…

I wrote back:

Espe, It’s nice to meet you!  Now take a deep breath and I’ll try to explain.  First I’m up here in Boston and my wife and Walter your stepfather are fucking with me and your stepmom!  It seems Walter Armand your stepfather is a real piece of work, a arrogant womanizing bastard that gets off on seducing women into being his personal BDSM sex slave!  My wife decided that we needed to spice up our 9 year relationship in May of this year, we tried role playing… I’m sure you have heard of it… sexual role playing.  We kept it in the house in May but the first of June I was supposed to met my wife at a bar in Boston where she was supposed to be with her co-worker gurlfriends.  Our agreed upon time for me to arrive at the bar was ten o’clock but I never found her until she showed but flushed and in the company of Walter.  You can immagine how pissed I was… I had had a real busy and irritating day at work and then to be jerked around by my wife…. Well it went down hill from then on… My wife going out supposely with her girlfriends but I found out later, the end of the month that that was a charade… that she was meeting Walter.  Well the long and short of it is over the Fourth of July weekend my wife was missing from Friday afternoon to Sunday morning and when she arrived exhusted I was very very upset.  But she just handed my a DVD and said “I’ll be down after I shower… Then Walter wants you to watch this!”

I waited and then started the DVD it was at first Walter who I just knew as Walter… no last name.  He proceeded to tell me that my wife of 9 years was his!  No ands, ifs or buts!  She was his!  I looked at my wife and she just stared at me… no explanation.  Walter then proceeded to explain to me that my whore of a wife was his thenever he wanted her… that I had no say in the matter.  That I had too much to lose… my house, my construction company and so forth.  He then told me that this was the new arrangement until he tired of my wife!

I did some checking and discovered that your stepmom owned the Elete Antique Walter’s place of business… that’s how I met your Stepmother.  In our meeting I found out that she was being held hostage in the same way I was… with the threat of complete finanical ruin!

So we have become close friends due to these curcumstances.  How you are caught up…  Your stepmother and her boyfriend have something in the works that could free your stepmother and myself from our bloodsucking spouses… she wouldn’t tell me what it is… but she asked if I offer you a place to live so you could get out of Barzil… Now I suspect that you’re a smart girl and take care of yourself but I could use the help because my two girls will coming home from their summer vacation in the middle of August… and I believe that your stepmom’s plan is to be finished about the same time…”

Now Am I A Pervert?  Honestly I haven’t had the chance to find out!  I’ve been married to my wife Liz for 9 years and our relationship was pretty straight and pretty vanallia in nature… and my sex life went into the ground at about the middle of May… Your stepmom is a great classy woman… she’s like my mother and I have very fond feelings for her but on penality of getting your ass spanked don’t you tell her that!

Esperanza we need to explore each other… I will need help with my girls… their going to be heartbroken when they find out about their mother and I know that will happen… then there is you heartbroken and beat up hunk… his balls tore off my your stepfather and my wife.  She’s emmasculinated him… I’m now questioning everything about my marriage and me and my wife’s relationship.

She mentioned and brought up the Role Playing as a way to increase the spice and spark back into our love life… but she’s getting love from Walter more like subservince and humilation plus a revolving line of cocks… I’ve seen in up close and very personal thank’s to Walters video of my wife’s activities… 

So Now you know…  Want to play with me?

Tony      
It was almost therapeutic, writing to Espe.  It was a way of getting it out, relieving myself of the caustic emotions and hurts… I was better for it.  There was no tears this time, my emotions and my heart and mind had finalized my position… I had already mentally divorced my cheating wife of 9 years. 

Life went on, I called my dad, Jake Amari on Sunday the 11th and told him the whole story… he was amazed and doubted if I was over reacting… “Are you sure, Son?  Can’t it be fixed?  What about the girls… you know they’re here!”  I was not pleased and answered “Check your email when we get through… then you decide!  Talk to you soon I think… Bye Dad, I Love You”

Immediately afterwards I send a copy of Walter’s video that I had uploaded to my laptop to my father’s email address… as I thought; so let the fireworks begin! 

I ate by myself Sunday night and watched a little TV then got ready for bed.  Esperanza had her hooks into me, I was lonely and by myseld and fighting my depressive mood swings… which I had told Ellenor about then we had touched base on Saturday.  Surprise… surprise there was a email and it was from egomez@gmail.com and I couldn’t help getting excited about it.

It started:

Hi Tony,

Talked with my stepmother… or rather she talked to me!  I think I know more about you that you know about yourself!  Hehehe… She’s a conniving old witch… her and Adam Fine her lover and private investigator… but don’t tell her I told you his name…  Now about those swarts to my arse!  You think your big enough to handle a woman like me?  We’ll see!  So you know I am coming and I’ll be there the end of July… want my own room and remember it’s a working relationship… and I had housework!
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Espe

I quickly wrote back a reply:

“My house my rules… and I’m sure I could tan your arse if it needed it… I heard that you have a peppery temperment… I’m gonna like that.  I expect you to be working in a little maids uniform… 
see attachment!

Tony  
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I got a quick reply: 

You think! … Maybe but the benefits better be good!  Can you keep it up Mister?  I might be an old 32 year old broad but I can be an wildcat in your bed at least I thought I was in my younger days…. Oh that’s if you can get me there…. Which I doubt… I’m looking for a tiger in my tank!’’

See attachment

Espe           

Things were definitely heating up and I wondered what Ellenor had told her.  My impression was Hellenor knew a awful lot!
The fireworks started the next week with my cell going off almost continously after mid morning on Wednesday the 14th .  I answered my dad’d call but I had three from Mrs. Judth Collins my mother-in-law in Fort Lauderdale, Florida.  And two from my missing wife and two from Walter… 

That made me believe that the video had gone viril throughout the family… no skin off my nose!  Liz wanted to play games then she should be ready for the consequences!
Judth was a piece of work… self important and rode her husband Harry until he gave in to her every time.  She was yelling on my voice mail “You fucking bastard, Where did that video come from?”  
I sent her a text message… I didn’t need her berating me and she needed to learn the truth so I texted:  

The video is real… ask your whore of a daughter… ask her about how she’s blackmailing me!  Your sweet little girl has been whoreing around since June 4th, imagine that… I‘ve hadly seen her!  Get your facts straight before you blame other people.

I then call my Dad and said as he said “Hello Tony” way to go Dad, Got Judth’s attention… got Liz’s too and her Master Walter’s… can hardly wait to hear what they have to say.  

My father replied “I’m sorry son, I couldn’t believe that Liz would do such a thing… but I saw and heard the video and then I just couldn’t not say something and I called Judth and then there was a real shouting match going on between me and her.  Well, that was when I sent Judth a copy of the video by email… and told her to kiss my ass… I don’t think we’ll be having Thanksgiving or Christmas at the Collins this year!”
I laughed… and said “You did me a great favor when you put the company and the house in a trust… from what I hear its untouchable with regards to a divorce… Liz has yet to find that out… and Walter’s wife Hellenor Mirren is sharpening her claws for him!  And every day I’m getting better and more resilent… Liz misjudged this whole thing!”

I took a breath and then added “Plus the damn fools put their affair on film!  No judge will not be effected by their unashamed arrogance. 
I called Espe next and waited and she answered “Calling huh… must be important!”  I smirked and answered “With your Stepmother and her PI I’m sure you know what’s going on.”

I got giggling for an answer then ventured forward saying “I sent my father in Colorado a copy of the video Walter made and had my wife deliever to me, since then its seemed to have gone around the family.  I’ve received a screaming voice message from my mother-in-law, gotten two voice mails from my whoring wife and two from her Dom… Now to what’s important… can you come up here asap and start playing housekeeper!”

I waited and got “Now what’s important!  Why Mr. Amari… you think I can just drop what I’m doing and fly away to the United States?” but there was a tease in her voice and then she added “I’ll be at my stepmother’s over the weekend… I transferred to the Brazilian Consulate in Boston as a part-time translator… that should give me 4 days a week to play your housekeeper… as she giggled… then added “Oh this is fun!” 
I answered “I’ll be over Ellenor’s on Friday night… to measure you arse with my hand!”

I got back “You’ll try… My stepmother is over joyed that I’m moving back and surprise surprise she has no quoms about her poor stepdaughter living in a married man’s house… and don’t tell that old fart Tony Amari but I’m very excited to be back and…. His housekeeper!”

I mumbled “Oh God What has the old witch got me into!” as I heard Esperanza laugh delightedly. 

A very frosty liz showed up on Thursday but she didn’t say much… I had deleted all of her voice messages and Walter’s from my cell phone… and I wondered if Judth got in touch with Liz… I went about my business and went out to supper making a point of not asking her.  
[image: image15.jpg]



Friday morning at the house I was making breakfast for myself when liz came in to the kitchen in her long fussy bathrobe and poured herself a cup of coffee then sat at the kitchen table and crossing her legs staring at me with unconcealed hostility… I immediately suspected that there was a reason for her visit so I took a couple of minutes to get my latest little toy. A functing pen yet a spy pen with video and audio recording capasity… and uploadable to my laptop.
It had been 6 weeks; off and on that she had been doing whatever she wanted or whatever Walter wanted!  I had not seen much of her mostly her car but usually not her.  
Liz hissed “Walter is pissed!  My mother is furious, my father has disowned me!  You couldn’t leave it alone could you!  Well I don’t care… Walter my Dom will see to my needs… much better than you ever did!” 
I answered “So why the visit?”

She growled back “You never answered my messages!”

I answered “What for!  You have already left our marriage… my responsibility to you is over… it was over on June 4th that Friday night you spread your legs for that arrogant prick Walter!  While I was looking for you in the Top Hat bar.  Maryann also told me that you stopped meeting with the girls from the office after that but you still went out supposely to meet them on the following Friday nights… that was the remaining Friday nights of June.”

Liz glared at me but I continued “Then came the video on July 4th a gift from Walter!  Have you looked at the whole thing… its enlightening!  Walter has definitely trained you well!  You seem real comfortable with getting used and abused… is that part of your role playing with Walter… the double and triple fucks, the whippings and the toys?”

“You Bastard!” Liz screamed at me and then stood up and spread open her bath robe and I saw the hickies, bites and whip marks all over her… she hissed “Some men know how to treat a lady… Walter’s friends have money… I’ve been wined and dined in the best resturants in New York City and Boston and put up in lurury suites in both cities.  Oh, I like Walter’s kind of role playing; its intense, exhilerating and oh the sex is unbelievable!  He has some drug Diva he calls it, it’s a combation of Ecstasy and Damiana Extract known as Turnera Aphrodisiaca.”  She sipped her coffee while standing with her bathrobe hanging opem and then added “Two or four cc’s in a 8oz glass of liquid, champagne, mixed drink or coke, it doesn’t matter much but the alcohol helps I think. After you have it all you want to do is fuck!  It makes every nerve tingled in your body with sexual tension, it caused you to crave sex… and you become insatiable!”
I decided to shock her and said as I was finishing my breakfast “I’ve hired a part-time housekeeper… she be starting this weekend.  I thought I’d better since Alex and Megan will be coming back in August!”

Liz looked shocked then it disapeared and she said “Fine… yes Walter’s schedule for me is irregular.”

I growled “You heartless bitch… we’re talking about your girls!”

Liz replied “They were taking up too much of my time and responsibility… a housekeeper is a great idea!” 

I turned away in disgust and as I left the kitchen I hissed “I don’t know you any more…”    
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I had check on work in Beverly and then made some job bids in Peabody before my curiosity got the best of me and I called Ellenor and she answered with laughter in her voice “Yes, Tony… she’s here… and she’s a nervious wreck… me nice!  Ehen are you coming… oh you are staying for supper… plan on it and be presentable when you arrive” then she was gone and I was wondering if I had said anything!
I had gone back to the house and got showered and shaved, then dressed in a silk casual dark blue shirt and grey slacks then threw on my tan sports coat.  
Ellenor was waiting for me as I drove in and looked me over and whispered “Very nice… you did good… she’s in the sun room… come on lets go meet them”  I caught ‘Them” but she had hooked her arm in mind and we were off.

Ellenor had said Esperanza was nervious but I was nervious too… excited and nervous… sort of like on my first date!
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I saw the man first and Hellenor whispered “He’s my love” then I saw the latina beauty and knew who she was immediately.  
They both stood up as Hellenor did the introductions by saying… Tony Amari this is my hunk Adam Fine and this beautiful posing beauty is my stepdaughter… the one who you’ve been emailing… and she blushes everytime I ask her about them.”
I shook hands with Adam and felt his strong firm hand shake then Esperanza moved to stand right in front of me.  She was about 5’7” tall and I was 6’2” tall but that didn’t to phaze her.  She moved in close as Adam and Ellenor chuckled at my alarm and nerviousness and then ran her hand over my chest as she said “So Tony are you ready to take me to your house and put me to work?” then pinched my nipple and I howled “Ouch!” as she skipped away and back to her seat grinning as Ellenor and Adam laughed at my surprise.

Ellenor chuckled “Told you she has pepper in her veins…”

I replied “She’s been told that I’m gonna measure my hand across her behind!”

Adam burst out the scotch that he had just sipped and Ellenor looked at him and hissed smiling “Don’t get ideas!”

Ellenor took over the conversation as she said “I’ve seen Walter… it was at the Antique shop… Adam was with me.  It seems that he misjudged you Tony… you did’t fold like the previous husbands and boyfriends.  And he didn’t think that Elizabeth would become so addicted to the lifestyle.  Walter has a choice: A public adultery divorce trial with me dragging in all his very influencial clients and friends… friends of Elizabeths I might add.  Or take a quiet $100,000 in 12 monthly installments… but with a restrictive clause…  that he leaves the State.  
That was news!!!

Ellenor continued “Adam has so much on him that he can’t afford a public trial… and his friends wouldn’t allow it either… he knows this!  He has 30 days to decide, the middle of August but what Adam tells me is he’s already making plans to leave for Fort Lauderdale where he as jointed the Mansion Club as a procurer… interesting huh… the Mansion Club is a private BDSM club…”

Esperanza asked surprising me “And Liz?”

Adam spoke up and said “What I’m hearing is Liz is going with him… she’s been offered a house activities hostess position at the Mansion Club.”

I leaned back in my seat and wondered about the girls… it would devistate them to realize that their mother cared so little for them… 

I looked around and caught Esperanza’s intense stare and then Ellenor said “Time will take care of everything… I need to start supper, Esperanza you want to help or sit in Tony’s lap? as she laughed and got up.  Espe got bright red and then replied “Both… as she took my hand and pushed its palm against her firm ass before laughing at my reaction and heading for the kitchen.
Adam caught my attention as he said “She’s a wouderful person and she’ll make a loving wife… she’s had a hard life so far but her pride has kept her away… Ellenor has so much gratitude towards you for bringing her home… Thank you!”     
As we were eating the baked haddock fish dinner and side of mashed potatoes and green beans And Esperanza’s spicy salad Adam looked at Ellonor and then looked at me and said “ I hear that you just bid on the old Boston Navy yard Warehouse buildings.  What are you going to do with them.”

I shook my head and looked at Esperanza across from me who had been playing footie with her foot along my shin all diuring supper and said to her but to both Ellenor and Adam indirectly “My God woman if we ever get in the mood we’re going to have to do it in the choset so these two won’t be watching it on their plasma living room TV monitor!”

Esperanza touched my groin with her bare toes and answered “let them…”
The table roared with Adam and Ellenor making the most noise.

I replied “The plans are for luxury loft condos, some luxury suites and a Marina…”

I looked at Ellenor and she said “I’m getting back into my antique business and Adam has many contacts and busniss oppertunities in town… we’re looking for a nice place with a marina.”

I nodded and answered “That can be arranged… but you’ll need an extra bedroom for the girls to sleep over!”

Ellenor was caught flatfooted as she asked “why?” and I grinned at Esperanza and said “Well I’m not dead and this lovely thing across from me will be living with me… I plan on dating her and then after the divorce running her into the ground and breeding her!”

The table was absolutely quiet and then Esperanza growled “Mom that’s what the extra bedroom is for… so it gives Tony and I some play time… not role playing time unless it is in our house and we are both ok with it!  But I’d perfer just good old sex and love making myself… Right Tony!”

I smirked and replied “Good old sex and love making until we both can’t walk or talk.”  

Adam spoke up “Is tomorrow the move in date?”

I looked at Esperanza and said “I’m thinking Sunday, that gives Esperanza a little time with her stepmother… and tomorrow I’m borrowing her so we can go car shopping… a housekeeper needs wheels to get around and get groceries…”

Esperanza hissed “I don’r have that kind of money!”

Ellenor and Adam were both getting ready to jump in but I beat them and added I’ll find someway so you can work it off…”

“WooHoo!” Ellenor said softly then I added “Well, it getting late… and I need to touch base with my girls… oh Ellenor I have a file that I just uploaded from my pen recorder… it should help Walter and my future ex to decide and get out of town… have you found a good divorce laywer yet… you want to share… I’m going for irreconcilable differences but between the information you and Adam have and my video and the video audio conversation that I got today I have more than enould for adultery!”  
Saturday I was out with Esperanza looking at cars, convertibles… when my cell went off and it was my Dad and he had texted “I’m so sorry…call me when you get a chance”.  I called when we were at Ellenor’s having afternoon cocktails and he said “I’m so sorry Tony… I completely forgot about them… I was getting them ready to travel and had left my computer on… Alex found the video on my desktop and looked at it… then showed Megan… talk about a mess!”

Espe was sitting close to me on the porch couch with Ellenor across from us and Espe said “When are they to leave for Florida?”

My Dad replied “Who… are you?”

There were smiles and smirks or our faces as she replied “I’m the live in maid and housekeeper, Mr. Amari…”

My Dad only said “Oh…” then added They are here for the four days , on Wednesday they have a flight to Florida.”
Espe crowded into me pushing into me side with her hip and breast as she said “Tonight at 7pm your time have them sitting down and ready to Skype… their Dad will talk with them…”

My Dad replied “Sure, Tony I’m terrible sorry!”

I answered “Dad don’t worry about it… it was going to happen… they’re old enough to figure things out themselves… tonight I’ll talk with them… if they want to look at the video again let them.”

Ellenor spoke up “Your eating supper here… how much info do you want them to know or see.”

I answered “I need to talk with them first… be open with them… to see if they blame me!”  
Saturday night a 9 Eastern time I called my girls on Skype with Ellenor and Esperanza there.  Alex, megan and my Dad were on the other end.  Alex and Megab started to cry just as soon as the connection was made… I waited and then said “I know this is a shock to you, it was to me too.”

Alex cried “Who is he Daddy… why is Mommy doing all those nasty things with him and the other men?”

Megan cried “What happened Daddy?”
I took a deep breath and replied “Your Mother was going out on Fridays night with her girlfriends, you remember… well one of those nights she got the idea that role playing would be fun and exciting to a couple… I’m talking adult role playing… this is embarrassing for me to talk like this to you but it needs to be done… so listen and then use the internet or ask questions afterwards… OK?”

We role played in our bedroom a couple of times, then on Friday June 4th your mother’s group decided to go into Boston to the Top Hat bar in the Omni hotel.  I was to finish work go home get cleaned up and meet her at ten that night … we were going to play a bar pickup senario… me picking up your Mom like she was a stranger… but I didn’t find her until 1am… three hours later!  And she was with another guy… Walter was he’s name I found out later on.”

I stopped as I watched my girls and then I started again “Your mother continued to go out Friday nights, supposely with her grilfriends but I found out later that that was a lie and she never went out with her girlfriends after the night of June 4th .  She was missing over the Fourth Holiday from Friday afternoon until Sunday morning.  I asked her where she had been but she just went up to shower.  Later she came back down and gave me the DVD you saw… and told me that Walter wanted me to look at it and part way through he told me what the rules were; your mom was free to do whatever she wanted whenever she wanted!  If I divorced her she’d get 50% of the house and my company… you saw the video and you can understand that I’m being blackmailed to do nothing!”

I waited and then said “So now you know… You also should know that your grandmother Judth is royally pissed at me for sending her a copy of the video but I didn’t my Dad did.  And after seeing it your grandfather Harry has disowned your mother for what she done; to you, to me and our family.”

Alex asked “Where’s mommy now?”

I looked at Esperanza and answered “I have no idea… I haven’t seen much of her since the beginning of June… she hasn’t been at the house very much… hasn’t eaten at the house… some of her clothes and her personal things are gone… I don’t talk with her… she’s been cheating on me since the beginning of June… I can’t count on her so I’ve hired a housekeeper… she works part-time for the Brazilian Consulate in Bostonas a translator… she’ll live and sleep at the house and be there full time 4 days a week.”

“WOW” gushed Megan and Alex giggled “Oh goodie, she can help me with my Spanish.”

I said “Grandpa told me that you are scheduled to fly to Fort Lauderdale to see your grandparents down there before flying home on the 14th to get ready for school… now that you know what is going on I want you to know… if you feel uncomfortable down in Florida talk to your grandfather or call me or the house… Esperanza will be working at the house starting Sunday… you’ll like her she a very nice women and she’ll help you in anyway.”

“Is she going to do my chores” Megan giggled and Esperanza replied “No!  You’ll be doing them!”

Both Megan and Alex yelled “She’s there!!!!”
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I smirked and pulled Esperanza over so she’d be seen… and Esperanza said to them “Nothing is changed, you’ll need to help me with everything; Your schedules, your activities.  If your mother is still absent then you and I will take your Daddy’s credit card and go to the Malls for your school clothes… I’m sort of old fashion and I’m peppery in my temperment… but I’m fair and loving… we’ll talk more then you get back up her… oh take this phone number down 832-768-9922 that’s my cell number for anything… usted entiende!”

Alex giggled “Si’’ while Megan said “what did she say, no fair bitch!”

Esperanza growled “You had better been smiling when you said that!  Or else you’ll be cleaning bathrooms for a month when you get back!”

“Yes!” both replied and then Alex asked “What do we call you?”

Esperanza answered instantly; “Miss Gomez, Espe, Esperanza or bitch if you feel I’m not being fair but it could cost you!”

Both girls broke up laughting and I took a deep breath of relief… for I knew it would work out!
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That was that and they did go to Fort Lauderdale Florida.  That was fine for it have Espe and I some break in time.            

We entered the Marblehead Neck over the Ocean Ave. causeway and then turned off on Sargent road and pulled in to my driveway.  The house was facing the southeast and Esperanza was speechless as she looked at it size and location.  We go out and Esperanza was off scrambling around the outside of the place like a kid… then she ran back to me and hissed “Rich huh!  Does my stepmom know about this!”   
I answered “Your stepmom knows the length of my penis… there’s nothing that lovely old witch doesn’t know!” 

Esperanza laughed and then grabbed my hand and hissed “Inside I want to see inside!”  
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We did the tour and I pointed out the master bedroom but said that room will be completely done over when Liz is gone!  I’m in the far wing… its been closed off since my parents lived here, it was my mothers favorite part of the house… come I’ll show you!”    
Esperanza ooed and ahed as we toured the house and the bedrooms in the far wing.  Then we returned to the main house and Espe asked me “Where am I sleeping?” and there was a smirk on her lips.
I replied truethfull “Anywhere you want to, but I think for appearances sake you should have one of the bedrooms near the girls and in the main house… for now…”

Espe smiled at me and replied “Yes, for now… but that means I won’t be working off my debt to you for that beautiful Volvo convertible…” 

That week between the 19th and the 23rd I worked during the day and Espe was busy with her job at the Brazilian Consulate and the house.  At her consulate job she had changed her schedule to work only 4 hours each day making her hours from 8 to 12 each day… that gave her each work day the afternoon off.  During the same week she had started teasing me with her home attaire… or lack off.
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My hormones had been neglected forever since the middle of May.  And Espe was driving my insane and she knew it. Wednesday night I was in my office at the house and she had come to the offoce doorway and posed and said “I’m going to bed now Mr. Amari… is there anything your maid and housekeeper can do for you before she retires for the night.  

I stared… and probably drooled… my wife’s blantant cheating had put a awful crimp on my self-esteme and self-worth as a man and male… Espe being there was making it worst… so I turned away from staring so hungryly at her.  Espe saw my discomfort and growled “Look Tony, you’re not dead!  Stare at me… I want you to!  We’re going to correct what that Bitch did to you… that is a promise!”  Then she was gone.
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The 23rd we were going out to supper in the North End of Boston at the invitation of Ellenor and Adam Fine.  Espe showed up in the kitchen as I was checking the house and said “I’m ready… are you embarrassed to be going out with me?”

My God she looked beautiful!!!  What a woman…???  And she was smart and caring too!!!
I pretended to scowl and said “Oh I guess you’ll do!  Are you hungry?  We need to go…” avoiding her question.

Espe moved over to me and stepped closer until her firm full breasts were touching my chest and she growled “Do I look OK Tony?”

I looked down into her questioning face and smiled as I said “Your beautiful Espe… My God I’m struck dumb by you… not just your great body but by your consideration and thoughtfulness.”  As I was finishing she pushed into me and that was then I felt her hand grab my stirring prick through my slacks and she said “Hmmmm someone has a problem… I’m old and rusty and haven’t had a man in years and years but I think this guy is interested!”   She then skipped away from my hand as I playfully tried to swat her cute Fanny.   
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We went into Boston in Espe’s new 1999 Volvo, I drove but was continually distracted by Espe as she kept squirming in her seat and not paying attention to her rising dress hemline.
She smirked as she stared at my tented slacks and hissed with arousal “I hope you’re as aroused as I am giving you this show… “

I playfully growled “Your fanny is in trouble!”

Espe chuckled “If it gets swatted then it needs to be rubbed with lotion… all of it, even deep in the cervices!”

I added “Who said that you weren’t like your stepmother… sounds like you learned a lot from her…”

Esperanza laughed and replied “I like that compliment…”

Supper was fun and enjoyable and we all had a great time.  Somewhere during desert and on our third glass of red wine Ellenor asked “Seen or heard from your wife?”

I replied “No, I don’t know where she’s staying but that’s fine with me…” Then asked and how is your situation with Walter going?”

Adam Fine who had been seemingly the host during the night and also spoke fluent Italian to the waiter and the owner as if he knew both of them answered “Walter and your wife have been given an offer… one that they shouldn’t refuse.  I believe Walter understands this and so does Elizabeth…”

I looked at Ellenor and she smirked and replied “Adam has friends that can make things happen… both Walter and Elizabeth have been talked to and it was made perfectly clear what they needed to do…  They have until the end of the second week in August!”
I looked at Ellenor and said “Just before the girls come home…” and Ellenor added “Exactly!”

Espe’s hand touched my upper thigh and I glanced at her and she said “I want to go dancing with you… Ellenor, Adam we had a wonderful time tonight… next time I want to cook for you at the house… but you can bring the wine… now if you’ll excuse us Tony needs to show me how well he can dance.”

That was news to me but Adam whispered to me as we were leaving Marco’s dinner club… you will have a table there… it’s on the GPS… enjoy…”   
Marco’s was great fun and the music more suited for ballroom dancing but that didn’t stop Espe from getting in close and driving me mad.  After a couple of hours and it being after midnight we left and headed home.  There was a lot of conflicting emotions within Espe and myself as we said Good Night at the house… I wanted to take her hand and lead her to my bedroom but I resisted.  We had been sort of thrown together but in truth we had jelled together very well… and I liked the chemistry… I just didn’t want to appear too pushy or forward.     

I had slid into bed and gotten comfortable regardless of the chronic hardon Espe had given me all night.  I was trying to relax my throbbing hardon when a shadow crossed the double French doors and then slipped into my bed on the empty side.  I was momentarily caught but then Espe slid over and I felt her silk nightgown as she rolled partly onto me… her top most breast rubbing over my left chest as her left leg slid over my throbbing hardon. 

She whispered “OK… I’m pushing the bounders, Mr. Amari… and it won’t happen when the girls are here I promise but tonight was so magical… it was the best night of my life… so I took a chance… can I sleep here tonight?”

 I wrapped my closest arm around her shoulders and whispered in her ear “No Fair… I’m naked and you’re not!”
I got a throaty laugh and then she pushed the covers off up and jumped out of bed and pulled her long length gown over her head as she said “Anything to please Mr. Amari…” then hissed “Mi Dios… you’re huge!!!”

I replied “Get back in here and cover us.”

Espe did and this time she plastered herself against me and hissed “Now What?” with a giggle in her voice.

I answered “One thing at a time… after all we just went out on our first date… and I believe in the three-date rule… but don’t give up on me…” as I kissed her.

The kissing got fast and furious and very heated and then our hands were exploring each other and that only caused more heat… Espe had her hand on my throbbing cock shaft as she was panting “so big… so long… so thick… mine… all mine” as my right hand and fingers slowly traveled down and into her groin as she spread her thighs and whispered “Yes, touch me there!”

We touched and fondled each other until we were both out of control and then as if my mutual ESP we twisted and rolled and Espe was above me and her head was above me prick as she straddled my shoulders.  She was mewling and moaning little cries as she grasped my throbbing cock and started licking it and mouthing my plume size cockhead.  
I took the opportunity to look up into the most beautiful pussy that I had ever seen… and then moved my arms so they were free and grasped her buttocks in my hands as I felt Espe’s mouth take my cockhead into her month as her tongue twirled around it.  

I pulled her hips downward and she relaxed her straddling knees and her pussy, her wet vulva, from her very prominent clit to her small puckering anal star was just above my face… inches away!  I reached out with my tongue and touched her clit. 
Espe groaned onto my cockhead as she arched her back and then brought her pelvis closer to my tongue and mouth.  It became a mutual exploration and love fest… each of us exploring and experimenting, exploring unknow territory yet driven to explore and test the water.  

This was so different from my wife Liz… so different!  This was so loving, so giving, not anything like what my wife’s perception of love making… 

I was now delving my tongue into Espe’s small portal, splaying open her labia as they swelled with arousal.  Espe on her part mewled out her desire and gratification and gave back by taking more and more of my cock into her mouth.  It became a contest, who could make the other cum first I felt and growled “Gonna make this little pussy cum… gonna stick my finger in it and make my bitch scream the roof off!”

Espe literally flattened herself on him as she hissed “You think, Mi Amore… I’m new and unused but I’m gonna suck the cum out of this big donkey dick… and somehow take all of it!” 

I moved my finger around her vaginal entrance as I licked and rolled her clit with my tongue… then slowly advanced my finger inside her vagina as she wailed softly around my cock.  I started a in and out motion and felt her vaginal opening and juicing, and her pelvis involuntarily hunching down so very slightly trying to get more of my finger as Espe moaned and sang on my cock as she sank her mouth further and further down my cock. 
Espe started to bob her head on my cock and I added another finger to her tight little pussy and pushed then in and started looking for her G-spot… I fount it and used my finger pads to rub it as Espe went crazy above.  I had to hold her there with my right arm as my index and long fingers stirred her G-spot and Espe grew more and more excited and sexually agitated as she was bobbing her mouth on my cock taking it to the back of her throat and sometimes further.  

We were now two sex starved animals…. With only one idea in mind, one driving force… to CUM!  To Make the OTHER CUM!!!
Espe came first in a mind-blowing climax and she went crazy on my cock taking into her throat as she shook and convulsed above me, bathing my face in her cum and juices… I felt my balls contracting for the first time in months and then let loose with my hot cum… Espe mewled and wailed in her euphuism drinking my cum as if she was dying of thirst…

We slowly slowed down… basking in the after-sex glow… then Espe moved and turned and came up to me and kissed me driving her tongue deep into my mouth and as she broke it she whispered “Ooooh My God, that was so wonderful!  I’ve never experienced anything near that… so loving so spontaneous, so kinky… I don’t know what got into me… I had to have your cock in me!”  

I teased “Two more holes my maid and housekeeper!”

Espe pinched my nipple giggling and kissed me again and said “Anytime Mr. Amari… but you need to know I’m not on anything… there was never a reason after I got rid of the cheating bastard Jose… so should I go see a doctor?”  

I kissed her this time and it just came out of me “No, we’re both 32… you biological clock is ticking, I like babies… we’ll just see what happens…”

Then thought of the girls and laughed and Espe said “What?”

I answered “Alex and Megan, they’re going to have to get used to the door on this wing being close some nights!”   

The next day was Saturday the 24th and two things happened; the first was Espe coming back into the bedroom in the early morning and crawling up and saying “We have company… not sure when but there’s a car in the driveway in front of the garage. 
When I looked out I saw it was Liz’s BMW roadster… but at this point in time it meant nothing to me except an invasion of my life… 
We dressed and Espe whispered “I’m in maid and housekeeper mood… your breakfast will be ready in fifteen minutes but I’d appreciate you being there when I first face her.” 

I threw on my jeans and a shirt but put my recorder pen in my shirt pocket just in case.  Espe and I were in the kitchen, it was about 9:45am and Espe started making breakfast as I sat and had coffee.  We played the not knowing game… me talking about the Beverly job and the new Navy yard condo project. 

As we were talking Liz came in dragging two big suit cases and a soft bag… she stared at Espe and hissed “Who’s that Tony?”

I replied not letting her irritation get to me “Liz meet Esperanza Gomez my maid and housekeeper… since you feel free to be gone all the time I’ve decided to hire someone for the girls mostly… you remember them… don’t you?”

Liz stood and glared at me but then tried her hand at intimating me with “Watch it Tony… You could lose your precious house and your company… you still might Walter says!”

That was it as far as I was concerned and I replied “I hear that you and your boyfriend Walter Armand had a visit from Ellenor Mirren and Adam Fine… I suggest you follow their advice!  I’ll be filing irreconcilable differences divorce papers very soon and filing for full custody of Alex and Megan.”  

Liz hissed back “You won’t dare, you’d lose everything!!” 

“Sorry Elizabeth but you’re wrong as you have been wrong about a lot of things.  First the house and company are in a trust and it was established before we were married… its untouchable!  Second the girls have seen the video, it was an accident but they saw it and heard what was said on it…”
Liz was now leaning against the kitchen counter and she seemed to be not so sure of herself as she replied “Fuck the girls… I gave them 12 years… I don’t give a damn about them… good riddance!  You can have them!”

I baited her and answered “Nice caring thing for a mother to say!”

Liz quickly replied “I’m leaving here going to Florida… Walter is taking me… I want nothing to do with Alex or Megan… I’m starting a new life!”

I couldn’t help glance at Espe and she was fuming, I saw the sparks in her dark eyes but said “Be careful what you wish for Elizabeth… Walter has a track record as an womanizer and user… he also has plans for Fort Lauderdale and the Mansion Club… I heard that you are the new house activities hostess at the Mansion Club.”

Liz was now staggered, she thought that she had kept me in the dark… but with me telling her this she was visibly shaken…  

Liz started for the door again as Espe brought over my breakfast but I said “Liz… be very careful… you met Adam Fine and his friends… Walter has an agreement with them… 100,000 spread over a year or he’ll be seeing the inside of a tree limb chipper… You my dear wife will be asked to sign two legal papers; your divorce papers and the papers of you giving up all parental and legal rights to Alex and Megan… I suggest you sign them… Good Bye!” 

Sunday the 25th was a lazy day, hot and humid and we laid out by the pool… and since the house was entirely private and had a wall around it except for the ocean side Espe slowly stripped off her bikini… starting with her bikini top and then an hour later removing her bottom as she watched me watch her.  

Sunday night Espe was back in my bedroom… and as we were getting ready to go to sleep her cell rang… Espe answered “Hello” as I just lay next to her on my back.  I heard crying and Alex wailing “She’s a Bitch!  She’s blaming everything on Daddy… I hate her!”

Espe looked at me and put her finger to her lips to silence me as she said “How long has she been carrying on?”

“All Week!  She been so bad… being so sarcastic, so belittling, making us feel so bad!”  Alex cried.

Espe asked “Megan too?”

“Yes, I’m here Espe… we don’t want to stay here… we want to come home!”

Espe looked at me and said “You will tomorrow… you will pack your bags after we get through… I explain it to your Dad… No one is going to treat you like that no one!” then she covered her mouth with her hand and mouthed to me “I couldn’t help it!”

Espe got both the girls quieted down and organized and as she was ending the conversation she asked have you heard from your mother?”

Alex answered “No! but she called Grandma Judth several times… never once wanted to talk with us… she a bitch like her mother grandma Judth.  Espe giggled and replied “I agree but you know the rules… you and Megan have bathroom and kitchen ruties when you get home!”

I heard the giggling and Megan replied “You had better give us a lot for we’ve used a lot of bad words lately… and we can’t cook!”

Espe replied “Oh but I’ll teach you… you’ll like it!”  Then said “Now I need to go make arrangements… OK?”

Alex said then “Is Daddy there?”

That caught both Espe and I and Espe said “Yes, he is…”  
Alex snickered and I heard Megan giggling as Alex teased “Kiss him for us Espe… we sort of thought something was going on between you two… call me or Megan about our flight!  Bye”

The next call I made to Harry and then he answered I hissed “You fucking worthless asswipe… how dare you just stand by and let that bitch you married abuse your grandchildren… so you know I’m making arrangements for then to fly out tomorrow!!!  And I expect you to grow some balls and see that they are not verbally abused by Judth anymore!  Furthermore, FYI I’m divorcing Elizabeth and filing for full custody of the girls.  And another thing you may or may not know it but Elizabeth is planning on moving down to Fort Lauderdale and working in a BDSM nightclub called the Mansion Club… good luck to you, Harry… as of right now I never want to see Judth or her whore daughter… Good Bye!”

Espe had been on her cell and used my credit card and then called Alex… with the airline and flight information…

After that Espe grabbed my hand and growled “I’m hot and pissed… come with me we need a swim…”

I remarked “Suits?”

Espe answered “What for, the girls already are envisioning us in bed together…” as she giggled “Oh its gonna get crazy around here… but I love it!” 


That night we slept for Espe had put the girls on a very early redeye flight and they were arriving at 7:30 our time.  
Monday morning the 26th of July the house exploded, I had my bathroom to myself as Espe used the one adjacent to her bedroom.  She then met me in the kitchen wearing tight jeans and a off the shoulder black and white lace top and yelled “Let’s go… I can’t wait to meet them!”
We took my truck… it was better prepared to take the girl’s suitcases and get everyone in comfortably.  We waited in the cell phone lot until Alex called and said “We’re here, Virgin Airline, B concourse at the end…” I started the truck as Espe talked and laughed and said “Good for Him!”
Espe looked at me and said “Harry grew balls… Alex’s words!  I guess he raised hell down there after you got through with him… He sent Judth packing!  Alex and Megan know more!”

Alex and Megan ran to the truck and we packed all the suitcases in the back and then Alex and Megan got in the back seats.  As we started I said “Anyone for Red’s?  And got a big Ya-Hoo from the back seat!  Red’s was a famous restaurant in Salem and the girls loved the place… Espe had never been there.

Both Alex and Megan were giving a heavy scrutiny of Espe and I saw her get uncomfortable once or twice.  I said “No fair, you’re giving Espe the third degree…”
Megan giggled “So!  She’s gonna live with us isn’t she?” as she gave Alex a glance.

I cleared the air or surprised both Alex and Megan with “Yes she is and we’re dating!”

Alex smirked and retorted from the back seat “She’s the housekeeper and upstairs maid… AND YOU’RE DATING… hmmm interesting, huh Megan?” as they both broke out in reels of laughter. 

Espe growled with a smile “I’m the boss in the house and I’m your best friend… but you will behave like two well brought up young women… or else!”

Alex and Megan looked at each other and then at me before looking back at Espe and saying “Yes Espe… we were just fooling around… you have no idea what Florida was like…!”
I jumped in and said “6 weeks before school; that translates into going clothes shopping for school and enjoying the rest of the summer… I’ll get memberships for all of us at the Eastern Yacht Club… I have some pull there…”

Espe smirked “You’ll meet them, Ellenor and Adam Fine…”

I looked at Espe and she added “Oh, that’s right you didn’t know… Ellenor and Adam went to Las Vegas wedding and got married just as soon as Walter signed his divorce papers!”

Megan said something so softly that only Espe heard her and Espe glanced at me and said in a normal voice “I’m working on it and he’s weakening” and the girls broke out in laughter again. 
I had to break away to do some work on Monday but when I got back to the house it was absolute madness in the kitchen as Espe was teaching both girls how to cook! But they were kidding and teasing and totally enjoying themselves… and I wondered if we would be ordering take out for supper from looking at the chaos… But Espe caught my apprehensive look and said “You go get us the memberships at the yacht club… supper will be done when you return… but don’t take too much time.” 
Supper was Mac N Cheese and hot dogs, ice tea with tequila for Espe and I and coke’s for the girls… But both girls had been sipping Espe’s first ice tea as they made supper together.  I loved the warm comfortable atmosphere… and the girls were bonding to Espe… I could see it happening.
Esperanza on the other hand was loving it!  Loved their attention, loved their teasing and back and forth bantering.  Both girls were crashing early from the emotional roller coaster they had experienced in Florida and from Espe’s ice tea.

As Alex and Megan were leaving the living room and going to be Espe who was snuggled under my arm said “I lived alone for 8 years and sometimes I wear very little around the house… be aware… and”

Alex finished “And you are sleeping in two beds… yours is freshly made and looks like it’s not been slept in… you must be preforming your upstairs duties!” and both Megan and Alex laughed uproariously.

They had only gotten up three stairs when Espe answered “Not yet smarty pants, remember were dating and the ink is still not dry on the divorce papers… but soon if your Daddy wants to!”

Both Alex and Megan both turned and Megan replied “Good!  Poor Daddy has been hurt really bad by the bitch… we don’t know her… she was never a real mother to us, actually for a long time…”

As they were going up Espe said “When we’re out Mall Shopping you two get ear plugs for the inevitable!”

Alex yelled down “No Fair… How are we to learn!” and the upstairs roared in girlish laughter. 

The last week of July flew by.  I was now on the Navy warehouse project in Boston; a 4-floor brick old warehouse that was 2500 yards long and 100 yards wide.  We were gutting it and the architects were having a ball designing it.  It was my first multi-million-dollar project and I was nervous.  
Espe was working mornings but home at 12 or 12:30 and then seeing to the girls.  Her approach was so different from Liz’s… and the girls recognized the difference and loved the closeness and attention.

Of course, the yacht club membership meant a sailboat for the girls so that they could learn to sail… Espe was also learning… and things were heating up in the bedroom as Espe was closing the wing door on the weekend nights… and taking the teasing from the girls.

I bought a J30 sailboat for the family but mostly for myself… it was a fast-open stern racer and a beauty to sail.  

The end of August was coming and Espe was spending a lot of attention on the girls; school was doing to start again… Espe was in Mommy mood!  And loving it!  Both Alex and Megan were now completely comfortable with the new family arrangement… but I needed to do one more thing!

My divorce was final on September 15th and I was making plans… Ellenor and Adam were sworn to keep it secret.  I had found the episcopal priest at St. Paul’s in Swampscott that would marry Espe and I on Saturday the 18th…  I planned on asking Espe if she would marry me over the Labor Day weekend…  and then listening to her rant and yell about the short time she had to get ready… oh but I loved that woman and I knew that she loved me so… I’d take the heat!

Saturday September 4th, I was getting the boat ready to race and Espe and the girls were visiting with Ellenor and Adam who was the club commodore… but I wasn’t paying any attention to them.  I was racing three races that day and to add to my nervousness I was planning on proposing to Espe that evening at the yacht clubs annual Labor Day banquet.  I won one of the three races and Espe was my crew… on the water she had been teasing me terribly but at the same time she had her head in the race… 

As we arrived back at the dock and were getting ready to go up to the yacht club I grabbed Espe’s hand as I knelt down and fished the little red velvet box out of my windbreaker and said “My dearest love, I know that we have not had a very long courtship but I’m completely and utterly in love with you… would you do me the honor of becoming my wife?”  
Esperanza was shaking and crying yet beaming with happiness as she knelt down in front of me and yelled “Yes!... Yes… Yes!” then we embraced and kissed as the whole yacht club erupted from the front porch.  Then as we were walking up hand in hand Alex shouted “Oh God Megan, we’ll need earplugs tonight for sure!”

Espe smiled happily at her and said “Kitchen duty for you, big mouth!” and everyone laughed including Alex who replied “Mac N Cheese every night if that’s what you want!” and got more laughs.   
Sunday the 5th of September, I got submarined, blindsided as Espe was up early and was on the phone and then she roistered me and the girls out of bed at 5:30.  I’m staggering around as she pushed me into the shower and said “We’re going to Church… Ellenor and Adam are coming too… Church is at 8 at St. Paul’s I was to be there and not late… get moving… I’ll be getting ready in my old bedroom… and seeing to the girls!”
Whoa… I got a feeling that my plans had just been taken over… and suspected that Ellenor that old witch had her hand in it… but it was all good… and I had a surprise for Ellenor and Adam… their luxury two-bedroom condo in the new Butler Harborside condos was ready.
END  
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